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Health Information and  
Claims Processing Services 

 

Request for Information #1 
 

Amendment #1 
 

Clarification Questions 

 

Question #1: 

 

Reference: RFI Question 7.2.8  

 

Question:  

Can you please provide more information on the Advisory Groups and how they work? eg Their 
composition, Mandate and responsibilities? 

 

Answer:  

The advisory group is comprised of subject matter experts within FNIHB; their role is to review and 
provide recommendations for the adjudication/decisions related to requests for NIHB benefits. 

 

RFI Question 7.2.8 has been amended.  Please refer to RFI #1 Change no. 1 below. 
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Question #2: 

 

Reference: RFI Question 7.2.8.1 

 

Question:  

Are these types of capabilities(tools and functionalities)  required in advance of and as part of 
setting rules or as part of adjudication during run time? 

 

Answer:  

Canada is looking for available tools and functionalities required to support automation of some of 
the prior approval adjudication process and if feasible, application of some or all automated rules 
during claims adjudication. 

 

 

Question #3: 

 

Reference: RFI Question 7.4.1 

 

Question:  

In  what context is the question being asked in?  Technical QA? Claims processing QA? Service 
Level QA? 

 

Answer:  

The quality assurance methodology, tools, processes, and standards are for supporting health 
benefit claims information and processes including technical issues, claims processing issues and 
service issues. 

 

 

Question #4: 

 

Question:  

Can PWGSC provide some background and context on why the RFP is being issued? Is the current 
contract up for renewal? Is FNIHB looking to change the technologies/functionalities of the current 
system? Have requirements for the NIHB-HICPS changed? 

 

Answer:  

This is not an RFP; what has been issued is a Request for Information (RFI).  This RFI will not 
result in the award of any contract, nor result in the creation of any source list.  The responses 
received as a result of this RFI will not be used for competitive or comparative evaluation purposes.   
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The current contract is coming up for renewal; however, the Industry Engagement and other 
procurement activities are designed to coincide with the end of the term of the current contract.  

FNIHB is looking to collect feedback from the industry on technology and service opportunities that 
can be adopted in the future solution.  

In general, the requirements for the Health Information and Claims Processing Services (HICPS) 
have not changed, save for the possibility of adding one or more NIHB benefits not previously 
contained within HICPS.  However, the purpose of this Engagement process is to identify and seek 
feedback on possible solutions that could improve processes and leverage new technologies and 
business practices.  To clarify, services are being sought from a potential supplier.  The supplier is 
responsibile to build any system it needs to deliver the services and functionalities required. 

 

RFI #1 Changes 

 

1) At RFI Question 7.2.8: 

 

Delete: 

The recommendations are based on the information in the Claims Processing System, 
and information received from the vendors. The advisory group also responds to 
inquiries from vendors regarding program criteria, and status of their submissions. 

 

Replace with: 

The recommendations are based on the information in the Claims Processing System, 
and information received from the providers. The advisory group also responds to 
inquiries from providers regarding program criteria, and status of their submissions. 

 

 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFI WILL REMAIN UNCHANGED 


